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It is imp(: l= . for me to make elev ffi av o coming #:. tm I(; on 5h To oMm 200.3 if d a n t 
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I9̀  Deabwd l i  r .ovule !3i .tAzi. I of  systems than I did and could not acres 
to it Sand little or less able. Event lly these shoatages west btuzdled the data any f+n tlzcr alai; I was cortId be resolved and a series of letters IB ICI 

and lei in a s 
njd be re of - 

te nse acco S u t ~'I they y Personal belieg, based on 
l p'IN IFu show the proms s an J the Post zco are having aousf1ie ate noble e edc-UGOs and &arr~ stc es I h r, i~ that the Mpecfatly true in the earl P w the ld rizoti sol ware, az . th s 1,vyday°s. 

Over the yea the Hrssrizan system been robust than whoa it t ailed and 'improved' end is passi ply: ,z ro , I Pear as it does allow some a to 
have 
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Paraaph 2 of the Post Office fetter dated 2 .tnustpaitat otxt that yea axe hound 
May 2003 ~2C4 —2CQ) states " c srtF Mess by the Terms and Conditions afyofir Contra ,t. fG,. S ic c r, which was acknowledged by You vn the 31 I bych 2003, 3nhen ffceeptt rgi Our QPPO °1171 en ". 

There
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 to 
brInga Your attev  are tins, thaug t tie y 
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I aokr:t~wledget nv Coe act For Services on 
the 31 March 2033. I cad b at e °ter, achttowledge a Conti for Service s on the 31 Mar  1998, a copy oft irzc: is attached, item,

u. Item 4.$, and reference is also made in item 4.4-afthe cddi0ons inoludc d it the Contract afSezvice Ba , relates b, # 
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I1xat'e also me haled a ranee I wrote dated l3'a February 2002, fe€ta 6 which sa  archer iginipibe problem as well as a copy of the letter 5 August 2003, its  , Txr which Peat Office Limited have issued the three notice which I do not xeaogni to a s I ant clearlyaxatia breach of ray onfraeL 
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Mr A Bates 

a b

Dear Mr Bates 

Thank you for your letter dated 7th August addressed to Allan Leighton, Chairman Royal Mail, which has been forwarded to me for reply, 

I have now completed my enquiries into the issues you have raised and, have spoken with a number of the personnel involved in the search for a solution to the situation at Craig y Don Post office®. Although I regret that the situation has reached the point of termination of your contract, I am confident that the various teams concerned in the events have worked hard to provide support and assistance to you in a consistent and sympathetic manner. This support included a number of on site support visits to assist with balancing and also extra training on the Horizon system. The aim was always that of achieving a solution to the -difficulties you were experiencing in managing transactions and processes at Craig y Don Post Office® branch. 

The Sub postmaster contract is clear on the requirement that 
postmasters must make good losses or gains made when misbalances occur and to bring error notices to account appropriately. It is evident you have consistently refused to do this, even when specifically requested to do so by the Area Management team. The Horizon system at Craig y Don Post Office® has been reviewed and 
interrogated in response to your complaints, 'and the reports from both the Horizon Field Support team and the NBSC have confirmed that there is nothing inherently wrong with the Horizon system installed at the branch_ 
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In the circumstances i feel that the termination of contract notice must stand and can confirm your last day of service will be 5 November 2003. 

r• . info i''..'n r. 191 2 
i

 

s 

(r) a 'i T7 r . lo -{ 

Yours sincerely 

Ria MacQueen 
Case Liaison Manager 

i jitI 

Telephone: O R O

r 



POLOO107538 
POLOO107538 

IN COIBIDE'TCE Celtic Court, Mr A Bates 
Tremaias Road, Subpostmaster 
BRIDGEND Post. Office Ltd@ CF 31 1TZ 21 Queens Road 

CRAIG Y DON 
Llandudno 

Telephone; G RO 
LL28 4PS 

27 October 2003 

11

Dear Mr Bates 

I am writing following our telephone conversation of today, 27th October 2003. I can confirm that your decision not to grant permission for an interim service arrangement from your premises has been noted, 

We will now proceed with the closure as previously advised. 

Yours sincerely 

L] MIKE WAKLEY 
Retail Line Manager 
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3fli10 '03 11.40 

Mr Mike Wakley 
Post Office Limited 
Celtic court 
Tremaines Road 
t3R IDGENI 
CM I I TZ 

Dear Mr Wakley 

GRO N B4'S 6RIDGEND 

Alan Bates ,. 

The Wool Post 
Craig-y-don Post Office 
Queens Road 
LLANDUDNO 
LL30 1 AZ 

October 2003 

1 write in response toy  letter 27s' October 2003, l can confirm I was not asked to provide inter[►n Service arrangement at these premises. 

The decision to currently deprive local residents of post office services in t;raig-y-don is that of Post Office Ltd alone an-dno ene•else. 

GRO 

i31 

11

Craig-y-Don Post off ice 0 
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IN CONFIDENCE 
Mr A Bates 
Subpostinaster 
Post Office Ltd® 
21 Queens Road 
CRAIG Y DON 
Llandudno 
LL28 4PS 

Dear Mr Bates 

Thank you for your letter dated 29th October 2003. 

Celtic Court, 
Tremains Road, 
BRTDGEND 
CF 31 1TZ 

Telephone! G RO 

30 October 2003 

In reply to your letter, I wish to refer you to my letters dated 2114 September 2003 and 19th. September 2003 concerning interim arrangements at Craig y Don Post Office to which you failed to reply to by the given date. 

Yours sincerely 

MIKE WAKLEY 
Retail Lune Manager 
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Christine Randall 
Lmplementation Support 
Post Office Ltd 8th 

.Moor, Lionel House 
86 Lionel Street 
BIIti MINGH 
B3 IHQ 

Re Craig-y don Post Office 

Alan Bates 
Craig-y-don Post Office 
21 Queens Road 
Craig-y-don
LLANDUDNO 
LL30 1AZ 

6 à November 2003 

As I have not received a repl to my letter dated 28th 
Octoberterminated my contract on 6` November 2003 I 

would be obligedfY u awo
the
uld 

Post Office 
collection of all Post Office stores, records and materials from ourpremises  'a age for theN7ovember 2003. by Friday 14th 

Should you fail to meet the deadline for the collection of all our mateaJ by that  ' a 
per

mai you for the rentaj of the storage place takenup by 
Post Office Ltd matWerial 

a t  

a 
ratewill then per mailsack per week.  of 61 

Yours sincerely 

Alan Bates 
Subpostmaster Craig-y-don Post Office 
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Dear Mrs Williams, 

I have been asked to reply to your letter of 22 October 2003, to Allan Leighton 
about Craig y Don Post Office® branch temporary closure. 
Briefly, we have given notice to Mr Bates, the present subpostr ester, that we 
are withdrawing from our contract with him. This 'is because we have lost confidence in his willingness to conduct the job in the manner expected. We 
gave the contractual notice period of 3 months, which ends on 5 November 2003. The branch will close for business at 17.30 on 3 Novembers to enable 
us to complete a final audit and decommission the branch the following day before his contract expires. 

It is 
not our wish to see this branch close, and ever since we gave Mr Sates 

notice, we have been seeking a response from him as to whether he would be 
• selling his business (thus allowing us the opportunity to continue the service 

from the same location, albeit with a new subpostmaster) or if not whether he 
would be willing to make his premises available for a temporary replacement whilst a permanent appointment could be made. We have a person ready to 
step in as a temporary replacement, but it was only this week that Mr Bates 
finally informed us he was not willing to allow this to happen. 

.Page 1 of 2 
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Meantime, we have been advertising for a permanent replacement and currently have several interested parties with premises in the immediate vicinity. Unfortunately, it will not be possible for any of them to be in a position to take over on 5 November, indeed it is unlikely that anyone will do so until the New Year. But I am optimistic that we will be able to make an appointment very soon. 

I acknowledge the concerns of your constituents about the temporary withdrawal of service. Indeed several have written directly to us in similar vein. Please assure them we have been, and are doing, all we can to maintain service here and apologise that due to circumstances beyond our control that is not possible. If you personally can bring any pressure to bear on Mr Bates to allow the temporary use of his premises, I would be grateful as this would prevent the interruption of service we are facing. Meanwhile, we are ensuring that facilities and staffing are increased at the main branch in Vaughan Bt to cope with the extra business caused by the Craig y Don closure. 

I will ensure you are informed when a permanent appointment is made, as we will be consulting about the change in premises. Meantime, please let me know if 1 can help further. 

Yours sincerely, 

DAVE BARR TT 
Head of Commercial Urban Area 
Wales, The Marches and Merseyside 

GRO /MobeN GRO 


